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Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 9:00 AM
To: 'Jim.Millard@Baffinland.com'
Cc: 'Sean Joseph'
Subject: RE: 2BB-MRY0710 Amendment and Renewal application
Attachments: Richard Dwyer2.vcf

Good morning Jim, 
 
The party requesting the extension is the Qikiqtani Inuit Association. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 

From: Jim Millard [mailto:Jim.Millard@Baffinland.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 6:31 AM 
To: 'Richard Dwyer' 
Cc: 'Sean Joseph' 
Subject: RE: 2BB-MRY0710 Amendment and Renewal application 
 
Hi Richard.  I will have a response shortly.  Is it possible for you to identify the intervener in this case?  I reviewed the 
public registry and didn’t see anything there. 
 
Thanks, 
Jim 
 

From: Jim Millard [mailto:Jim.Millard@Baffinland.com]  
Sent: January 28, 2011 12:50 PM 
To: 'Richard Dwyer' 
Cc: 'Sean Joseph' 
Subject: RE: 2BB-MRY0710 Amendment and Renewal application 
 
Good morning Richard.  I have received your message and I will respond later today or Monday regarding this request 
after I consult with my colleagues. 
 
Jim 
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: January 28, 2011 12:34 PM 
To: Jim.Millard@Baffinland.com 
Cc: Sean Joseph 
Subject: 2BB-MRY0710 Amendment and Renewal application 
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Good morning Jim, 
 
A intervener has requested an extension to March 7, 2011 to comment on the amendment/renewal application.  
Does Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation have any objection to this request? 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 


